Pinedo, Irene

From: Nguyen, Kim-Leiloni

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 1:10 PM
To: Allende, Kristina; Pinedo, Irene
Cc: Gend, Peter; Tagarao, Annel
Subject: Outcomes for Courses Due 2018

Hi Kristina & Irene,

As the new Outcomes Coordinator, | need your guidance to complete this process of checking SLOs.
Peter Gend, Annel, and | are playing catch-up so we are going over the list of courses from 2018 and checking for
SLOs. These courses have no SLOs:

Eff End

Course Date Approved Eff Start Date Date
ANIM 117 6/5/2018 6/23/2014 6/17/2018
ANIM 149 6/5/2018 6/23/2014 6/17/2018
AD 14 4/24/2018 6/23/2014 6/17/2018
EMT 95 4/22/2014 6/23/2014

EST 50 10/10/2017 6/23/2014 6/17/2018
EST 52 10/10/2017 6/23/2014 6/17/2018
EST 54 10/10/2017 6/23/2014 6/17/2018
EST 56 10/10/2017 6/23/2014 6/17/2018
EST 62 10/10/2017 6/23/2014 6/17/2018
RAD 1B 11/1/2013 6/23/2014 6/17/2018
CSP 62 6/5/2018 6/23/2014 6/17/2018
CSP 62L 6/5/2018 6/23/2014 6/17/2018
JAPN 53 2/25/2014 6/23/2014 6/17/2018
CsCl 170 6/5/2018 6/23/2014

NuVentive has nothing for these courses. What is the next step?

We alos found a handful of courses that last reported SLOs in 2013 and 2014. Should | send you this list as well? Once
again, what is the next step?

We are going over 2019 and 2020 lists soon. Thanks, stay safe and sane! Have a good weekend.

Kim-Leiloni (aka Loni) Nguyen, MD, MPH
Outcomes Coordinator | Professor

MT SAC Biological Sciences

Mt Son Ansonio College
& knguyen@mtsac.edu
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